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From: William Burton
Sent: Wednesday, May 21, 2008 6:37 PM
To: Bruce Olson; Cristina Guerrero; Donald Palmrose; Elaine Rodriguez; Gwendolyn Hawkins;

John Fringer; Mallecia Hood; Mark Notich; Michael Willingham; Paul Kallan; Robert Schaaf;
Sikhindra Mitra; Stacey Imboden; Tomeka Terry; William Burton; Zsa-Zsa Young
Subject: FW: Alternative Sites in Letters

fyi.

Also, | got feedback from PGC today that they are to be on concurrence for all letters in addition to FRNs

From: Harriet Nash

Sent: Wednesday, May 21, 2008 9:03 AM

To: William Burton; Michael Masnik; Nancy Kuntzleman; Robert Schaaf; Andrew Kugler
Cc: Brent Clayton; Richard Raione

Subject: RE: Alternative Sites in Letters

Correct! For those sites, you identify the counties and water bodies. That's enough detail.

From: William Burton

Sent: Wednesday, May 21, 2008 8:59 AM

To: Harriet Nash; Michael Masnik; Nancy Kuntzleman; Robert Schaaf; Andrew Kugler
Cc: Brent Clayton; Richard Raione

Subject: RE: Alternative Sites in Letters

OK, which means we identify the non-proprietary alternative sites in our letters, right?

From: Harriet Nash

Sent: Tuesday, May 20, 2008 4:46 PM

To: William Burton; Michael Masnik; Nancy Kuntzleman; Robert Schaaf; Andrew Kugler
Cc: Brent Clayton; Richard Raione

Subject: RE: Alternative Sites in Letters

Mike is on board with Nancy and me now so you can go ahead as planned.

Thanks

From: William Burton

Sent: Tuesday, May 20, 2008 4:45 PM

To: Michael Masnik; Nancy Kuntzleman; Harriet Nash; Robert Schaaf; Andrew Kugler
Cc: Brent Clayton; Richard Raione

Subject: Alternative Sites in Letters

Folks,

We're getting conflicting guidance regarding whether non-proprietary alternative sites and transmission line
Rights of Way should be included in our letters. RAP will follow whatever guidance RENV provides, but it
seems there's a difference of opinion within RENV. Please let us know what the concensus is. We're trying to
get the Harris letters out and need to know what to do.

Butch



William Burton, Chief
Environmental Projects Branch 1
Office of New Reactors
301-415-6332
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